Anitha - Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd

From: noreply@booking.airasia.co.in

Sent: 02 March 2023 14:01

To: anitha@cholantours.com

Subject: Your AirAsia booking has been confirmed.

Dear Judith Lynn,

Your Booking is Confirmed

PNR:

© ® 24 Apr 2023 @ EB94RB

IS 776

@ 2h 10m
13:15 15:25
IXB DEL
IXB DEL

©® MS. Judith Lynn Vergison

& @ Tkg HERB ROAST VEGETABLE
Cabin SANDWICH
+
15kg
Check-
in



© MR. Philip Jeffrey Vergison

2@ 7kg HERB ROAST VEGETABLE
Cabin SANDWICH
+

15kg
Check-
in

For every additional piece of baggage beyond the free check-in baggage
allowance, a per bag handling fee is applicable. The said handling fee is
exclusive of applicable charges for additional weight/size. You are advised to
pre-book excess baggage on www.airasia.co.in or the AirAsia Mobile App
to avoid airport charges.

© 11,420

rwz%e/ Lo ov M
new journey
Domestic flights from -
Kempegowda International
Airport Bengaluru

TERMINAL 2 .




Hot Meals Leather Seats Red Carpet

Pre-book your favourite meals Seat yourself with comfort on ou Skip the queue like a VIP with
from our specially curated super comfy leather upholstered complimentary priority check-in

airasia.co

Fast honkinas « Fah deals = Fantasi




